

PERSONAL DETAILS



John Martin Gowland

20 Deltoid Place, Heathridge, Perth. 6027

Phone 0452516158

John.Gowland@education.wa.edu.au

LinkedIn URL <https://au.linkedin.com/in/john-gowland-90a33241>

SUMMARY

This Curriculum Vitae can be read as a traditional printed document.

However, it is intended to be read online, on any Computer, as an interactive manuscript.
There are links to various online supporting documented sources for my application.

Our world is changing fast and we as educators, and our students, need to change with it.

Any underlined text or image is a hyperlink taking you to other supporting sources.

I have included a link to my own Educational ICT web page that the students refer to for their work.

Here you will find some of my student's work online which they have used as a digital CV to present to prospective employers and to apply for further educational studies.

Please enter Mr Gowland into any search engine and select the first link you find to go to my web site.

Or select this link [Mr Gowland](#).

I am a very experienced "Senior Teacher" having taught for more than thirty years, mainly in IT and in three countries under many varied educational systems and pedagogies. . I have also taught, for many years Digital Photography and supporting software.

I hold an Honours BA. I also am a qualified and experienced teacher to students of other languages. I also hold a MA in teaching ITC. I keep abreast of cutting edge Technology as I hope this CV demonstrates.

On my web site, I have some examples of course outlines. I have courses that vary from Special Education to Pre-University level. This is important for students to see what I will be presenting and to cater for differentiation education so they, under supervision, can work at their own pace. Every student is different and needs to be offered whatever level they are suited for.

This enables me to cover the seven pointers in the Australian Professional Standards for Teachers. Giving student the scaffolding and support they need to attain the highest standards they can achieve.

RECENT RESEARCH AND INTIGRATION INTO THE CURRICLUM

Holistic approach to Educational Curriculum



Select for hyperlink.

For students, parents/guardians and teachers.

Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics

STEM

coding

EDUCATION

Select this link to view [Transcript and Certificates of Academic Records online.](#)

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Master's Degree, MASTER OF EDUCATION STUDIES (Honours) (Teaching ICT), 1991 – 1996

Cognitive Approaches to Education

Information Technology in Open Learning (High Distinction-85-100%)

Evaluation and Design of Educational Software (Distinction-75-84%)

SHEFFIELD CITY UNIVERSITY (TESOL CENTRE). (UK)

Post Graduate Degree, TESOL Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages, 1987 - 1987

University of Leeds (UK)

POST-GRADUATE CERTIFICATE, CERTIFICATE IN EDUCATION. (FURTHER EDUCATION)., 1985 - 1986

The University of Sheffield (UK)

B.A. (HONOURS) (DUAL DEGREE), Sociology and Politics, 1981 - 1985

Grade: HONOURS

Certificate of Appreciation for Mentoring Graduate Diploma of Education Final Teaching Practice

ECU

Diploma in Mechanical Engineering Technicians

Engineering Science and Mathematics

City and Guilds of London Institute 1977

Certificate of Engineering Craftsmanship (Toolmaker - design and creation of new machines and tools) –

Engineering Training Board (UK) 1978

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (EMPLOYMENT HISTORY)

ITC teacher at The Department of Education Western Australia 1997 - Present (19 years)
Ballajura Community College 1998 – 2006 (*Check with dept for dates email of work history*)
Information Communication and Technology Teacher years 8 to 12

Mirrabooka Senior High School 2006 to present
Information Communication and Technology Teacher years 8 to 12
Photography
Special Education
Short Courses in English and Society and Environment.

Teachers Registration Board
TRBWA Registration Number: 32019044
Registration expiry: **06/02/2021**

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS - Select images for links on internet.

TechinEDU (Technology in Education)

Edumetrix

Educational Consultant · Management Service · Education
in Pasadena, California



• **EFL & ESL Industry Network**



• **ISTE - International Society for Technology in Education**



• **ELT Professionals**

• **Member of Live Science**

• <http://www.livescience.com/43296-what-is-stem-education.html>

•

•

• **Member and contributor to ECAWA**

• **ECAWA**, the Educational Computing Association of Western Australia (Inc)

• [ECAWA | Australian Council for Computers in Education](http://www.acce.edu.au/members/ecawa)

• [acce.edu.au/members/ecawa](http://www.acce.edu.au/members/ecawa)

•

ADDITIONAL SKILLS AND TRAINING

Skills & Expertise

Teaching

Adobe Creative Suite

Microsoft Office

Web Design

Web Development

Web 2.0

Creation and integration of online social media packages for education.

Teaching Code.

TESOL

Public Speaking

Curriculum Development

Special Education

Research on various aspects of Education

Cognitive approaches to Learning (Major in MA, Masters in Teaching Information and Communication Technology.)

Digital Photography

Life long learning for Teachers and Students.

Volunteer Experience and Leadership

Numerous Certificates of Appreciation for Supervision and Mentoring
Student Teachers

Final teaching practice in Graduate Diploma of Education.

Edith Cowan University.

Involved in various aspects of human rights and education in the local and
international community.

West Australians Against Racism

<https://www.facebook.com/waar6000/>

Main Administrator

Contributor and consultant to various fields on Wikipedia. <https://en.wikipedia.org>
History, Society, Political Theory and Education

Transcribed for the World Wide Web by John Gowland (Australia)

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/History_of_the_world